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TALLAHA EE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

March 10,2015 

Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk _Yil/ 
Sonica C. Bruce, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics m ~ 
Docket No. 140158 - WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates 
in Highlands County by HC Waterworks, Inc. 

The attached correspondence is a summary of billing adjustments for water and 
wastewater. Please incorporate this document into the docket file. 
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Sonica Bruce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Troy Rendell <trendell@uswatercorp.net> 
Tuesday, March 10, 2015 11:06 AM 
Shannon Hudson; Sonica Bruce 

Subject: RE: HC Waterworks - Billing Analysis - Wastewater 

Here is the wastewater. There is only one: 

Adjustment# 
1 

Original Billed Consumption 
6k 

From: Troy Rendell [mailto:trendell@uswatercorp.net] 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 12:01 PM 
To: 'Shannon Hudson'; 'Sonica Bruce' 
Subject: HC Waterworks - Billing Analysis 

Adjustment 
(6k) 

Adjusted Consumption 
0 

Below are the summaries of the credit adjustments issued during the test year. All but one is easily adjustable on billing 

analysis. I've submitted information absent any customer specific information so I numbered them by adjustments: 

Adjustment# Original Billed Consumption Adjustment Adjusted Consumption 

1 6k (6k) 0 

2 9k (7k) 2k 

3 6k (6k) 0 

4 6k (6k) 0 

5 8k (4k) 4k 

6 6k (6k) 0 

7 6k (6k) 0 

8 3k (3k) 0 

The one below was originally billed in May 2013 - which was outside the test year- but the credit was issued in August 

2013- which was during the test year: 
9 12k (May 13) (9k) August 13 3k 

For the last one -I would say no adjustment to the billing analysis is necessary. 

Troy Rendell 

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard 
New Port Richey, FL 34652 
(Office) 727-848-8292 x245 
(Mobile) 727-777-2508 
(Fax) 727-848-7701 
(E-Mail) trendell@uswatercorp.net 

1 




